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VIA FACSIMILE (505) 827-8177 
and FIRST CLASS MAIL 

William J. LeMay, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 

Minerals and Natural Resources 
2040 South Pacheco 
Santa Fc, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Pre-Heartnjp~Sl|jtement for\ Application of Strata Production Company for 
Approval oj^an Unorthodox Location, Roosevelt County, New Mexico; 
Cas/No/11348 / 

Dear Mr. LeMay: y / 

On behalf of Strata Production Company, applicant in the above-described case, I am 
enclosing an original and two copies of the Pre-Hearing Statement which is filed in 
connection with the above-referenced case scheduled for public hearing before a Division 
Examiner on the docket for Thursday, July 27, 1995. 

40 K 

Very truly yours, 

STRATTON & CAVIN, P.A. 

SHC/jg 
Enclosure 
cc (w/ encl.)/ James G. Bruce, via facsimile (505) 982-8623 

Jo Mclnerney, Strata Production Company 
Bruce Stubbs, Pecos Petroleum Engineering 
John Worrall, Scott Exploration, Inc. 


